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From: Smith, Jeff

Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2013 12:14 PM

To: Jeffrey F. Rosen; 'Joe Simitian'; Wasserman, Mike; 'Dave Cortese'; 'kyeager@aol.com'; 'Orry Korb'; Leung, Luke;
Sharma, Vinod; Graves, Gary

Cc: Jay Boyarsky

Subject: Administrative Time usage issue

Jeff,

Over the last week, it has become clear that the County does not have appropriate resources and authority
internally in order to properly, publically, and completely investigate the full set of issues raised by the use of
administrative time in the DA’s office over the last two years. | need not go into detail about the full range of
concerns. However, if this situation had occurred with another department head, | would have asked you to get
involved and do your own investigation.

Since | cannot do that in this situation, | plan to ask the Attorney General to address the accusations which would
be within her jurisdiction if they were true. | do not see that | have any other choice in this matter. Please do not
take this personally, | am, as you are, merely trying to do my job.

If you have any thoughts about my plan, let me know.

Jeffrey V. Smith
County Executive
Santa Clara County
70 W. Hedding St.
SanJose, CA 95110
(408) 299-5102
Fax: (408) 293-5649
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